

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Thursday 14<sup>th</sup> July 2022 at 19.30 hours in the Village Hall

## Present at Meeting:

Chairman A Uren, Councillors P Burden, J Nettle, A Cox, H Young. J Bond – Clerk.

Members of the public: not applicable

Apologies received from: Vice Chairman S.Paul, Councillor F. Colville

Declarations of Interest: n/a

<u>The Minutes of the Meeting</u> held on 19<sup>th</sup> May 2022were formally and duly approved by the Chairman as a correct record.

## Matters Arising from the Minutes:

**Play area** – signage. A. Uren will be putting the signs up this weekend 16<sup>th</sup> July 2022.

**Defibrillator training.** This took place on 23<sup>rd</sup> June at the village hall and it was agreed that it went very well and it would be good to hold further training sessions. It will be planned for next year in June, the Parish Council will pay for it. It needs to be advertised on all notice boards and in the parish magazine.

Planning applications. n/a

**Playing field annual inspection.** P. Burden and C. Peerless have assessed works required and it will be done when possible between other commitments. The see saw needs to be replaced, Clerk to look for original supplier and possible replacement. The picnic tables also need to be replaced, A Uren to assess. A. Cox to find price from supplier in Lewannick.

J. Nettle said that people are still exercising dogs off lead in the playing field and there has been an incident of a dog going into an adjoining garden and attacking the resident's dog. Clerk to ask Cornwall Council best way to enforce bylaw.

Speeding in the village. The mobile vehicle activated sign (MVAS) will be redeployed in Egloskerry in August. The Launceston Community Speed Watch team welcome any volunteers who wish to train and take part in speed watch events. The speed watch details were passed on to concerned residents but nothing further has been heard. Data from the August (MVAS) will be discussed at the next meeting. Clerk will ask Cornwall Council about reducing the speed limit to 20 mph through the village. Possibility of putting speed bumps in will be considered at the next meeting.

**Bus Shelter** – condition is ok but would be worth getting a quote for redecorating. Clerk to ask M. Brimacombe. People have been putting dog poo bags in the bus shelter bin. Clerk to ask Cornwall Council about having a dog bin by the bus shelter.

**Pleasure Ground.** F. Colville was absent but hopes to report back on land ownership when able.

**Tregeare Green**.\_ The grass has still not been cut. The beech tree offered was by a tenant who has now moved. The grass triangle at the bottom of the Badharlick hill could be a good site for planting a tree for the Queen's Jubilee – Clerk to ask Cormac if that would be permitted.

**Old Railway Bridge.** Chris Monk at Cormac has sent the structures report. He will keep us informed of any developments but there is no immediate concern and any works required will be planned within the next three years.

**Launceston Medical Centre.** A Paynter did not attend the meeting. J. Nettle and A Uren have heard of up to 12 people queuing outside the pharmacy, for over an hour, in all weathers. Ongoing.

### Finance:

1. Annual Governance & Accountability Return (AGAR) 2021/2022 –

The Parish Council is exempt from external audit as the gross income or gross expenditure does not exceed £25,000. The Certificate of Exemption has been signed by the Chairman and Clerk (Responsible Financial Officer) and emailed to the Smaller Authorities Audit Appointments Ltd (SAAA). The Annual Governance Statement and Accounting Statements have been completed as usual and submitted to the Internal Auditor (Azets) along with the accounts information.

# 2. Bank balances - 07/07/2022

- HSBC No. 1 A/c Parish Council Funds £3266.17
- HSBC No. 2 A/c Turbary Funds £4593.46

•

#### 3. Cheques signed -

From HSBC No. 1 A/c – Parish Council Funds

- Clerk's monthly salary June and July 2022
- + stationary expenses
  M Prout cleaning June and July 2022
  £ 40.00

Correspondence. n/a

## Any Other Business:

Meeting closed at 21.00

Date of next meeting – Thursday 8<sup>th</sup> September 2022